
From: Terry James <TJames@JacobsonJames.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 11:28:49 AM 
To: Hunt, Craig@Waterboards 
Subject: FW: Page Permit Package  
  
Craig, 
As requested, please see e-mail below.  Thanks for moving this forward. 
-Terry 
  
From: Terry James  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:52 AM 
To: Cody Walker (Cwalker@waterboards.ca.gov) <Cwalker@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Cc: Anne Farr (annefarr@farrassociates.com) <annefarr@farrassociates.com> 
Subject: Page Permit Package 
  
Cody,  As we discussed today; below are some minor typographic comments on the draft permit 
package: 

•         Updates to the distribution list 
o   Replace P. Cayler with Adrienne Moore (amoore@cityofwillits.org) 
o   T. Barreau (and the CDPH) are no longer involved with this project 
o   T. Larson has retired, his replacements is Dennis Reis (DReis@Briggs.com) 
o   Phil Hunsucker has retired, his replacement is Alison McAdams 

(AMcadams@hgnlaw.com) 
•         Update Table 4 with current address for Trust: 

o   692 Russell Drive, Folsom, CA 95630; 916.805.5856 
•         P. 18, bullet 2 and P 19, sect K, first para both have an extra period at the end of sentence 
•         Page A-2, there are 2 definitions for MDEL 
•         Attachment E:  

o   Add table E7 to Table of Contents 
o   Table E-3, footnote 8…seems vestigial and likely from another permit 
o   Page E-10, Sect C. 1., requests a TRE WP by March 1, 2018.  We 

understand that you will delete this as we submitted the TRE WP back in 
2007. 

o   Page E-14, bullet 2: standard language that indicates monthly SMRs. Note 
table E-7 is correct and indicates annual reporting.  

o   E-15, Sect D1…requests DMR (EPA requirement), not applicable to this 
project without discharge to Darby Creek 

•         Attachment F  
o   Table F-1 update with current addresses, contacts noted above. 
o   F-20, 6A, there is not industrial stormwater permit for this property (i.e., 

this isn’t an industrial facility); we don’t capture stormwater. 
  
Look forward to talking with you on the next monthly call (revised to October 25th).  Let me know if you 
have any questions/comments. 
____________________________________ 
Terry James, Principal Geologist 
Jacobson James & Associates, Inc. 

mailto:TJames@JacobsonJames.com
mailto:Cwalker@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Cwalker@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:annefarr@farrassociates.com
mailto:annefarr@farrassociates.com
mailto:amoore@cityofwillits.org
mailto:DReis@Briggs.com
mailto:AMcadams@hgnlaw.com


tjames@jacobsonjames.com  
9083 Foothills Blvd., Suite 370, Roseville, CA 95747 
916.367.5111, Ext. 112  Tel  |  916.367.5110 Fax  
916.872.7291 Cell 
  
The contents of this e-mail, including any attachments, are confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney-
client work product privileges.  If you are not the intended recipient, or if this message has been addressed to you 
in error, please notify sender and delete message and any attachments.   
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